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[bookmark: PD000001]SUMMARY OF CHANGES  


SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 



The following have been added by full text: 
        QUESTIONS
[bookmark: PD000143]Question 1: This solicitation is listed in FedBizOps as a set-aside for Total Small Business. However, on page 2 of the attached solicitation document, it states “This requirement is 100% small business set-aside with the anticipation of one award to a Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business (SDVOSB).”

Are you accepting proposals from non-SDVOSB companies?

Response 1: Per Section A of the Solicitation, “The North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) code for this requirement is 561320.  This requirement is 100% small business set-aside with the anticipation of one award to a Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business (SDVOSB).  The Small Business Administration (SBA) size standard for the NAICS code 561320 is $13.5M.” Thus, any small business registered for the NAICS code relevant to this solicitation may submit a proposal.

Question 2: Are these efforts currently being performed by a contractor? If so, could you please provide the Incumbent name as well as the contract number?

Response 2: No, this is a new requirement.


Question 3: Are the max quantity of hours for Item No 0003 and 0004 (totaling 438,051) for a time period of 12 months or for some longer period of time (as 60 months was noted in some instances of the solicitation)?

Response 3: Per Paragraph B.7. of the solicitation, “All available quantities for this contract are given in CLINs 0003, 0004, 0009 and 0010. “ Additionally per Paragraph B.8. of the solicitation, “The ordering period begins with the initial start of contract services and is estimated to be 60 months.  The ordering period will end before 60 months if maximum quantities are reached.  Refer to section F.1.” 

Question 4: Are we to bid this as an overtime rate for actual hours worked (callback hours) or for on call availability?

Response 4: No, the representative CLINs do not reflect overtime or on-call. If needed, overtime or on-call will be identified and proposed at the task order level.


Question 5: Are lodging and travel line always separate in CLIN 0010 and not to be included in any of the SLINs on the pricing worksheet?

Response 5: Yes, lodging and travel will always be separate. Per paragraph C.11. of the solicitation, “Any requirements for travel by the HCW will be outlined in the specific Task Order.  The COR will determine the reasonableness of all costs incurred in accordance with the Government’s Joint Travel Regulations (JTR).  The contractor shall be compensated for travel per Contract Line Item (CLIN) 0010 in Section B of the contract.”  


Question 6: Can we bid the rural locations at a different rate than the urban locations, due to needing to build in lodging/travel for more remote areas?

Response 6: Please refer to Question/Response 5 above regarding proposals containing lodging and travel. Proposals should be based on the specific site of service listed in the representative CLINs.


Question 7: Is the column labeled "Minimum compensation for HCWs in this labor catergory." really the offeror's interpretation of the wage determination based on the WD data provided in the solicitation? 

Is the "Average compensation for HCWs in this labor category" the offeror's proposed pricing? 

Would lodging and per diems be included in the Average compensation for HCWs and explained in detail in the Blended Rate Explanation?

Response 7: Both the Minimum and Average compensation for the HCW should reflect the offeror’s proposed pricing and should take into account the applicable wage determination. Please note, under a task order the offeror will be required to pay at the least the minimum compensation proposed. Refer to Attachment AG for additional information.

No, lodging and per diems should not be included in the Average compensation for HCWs nor should it be included in the Blended Rate Explanation. Per Attachment AG, the “Blended Rate Explanation should explain how the hourly rate was derived if additional, direct compensation is necessary due to the nature of the requirement.”


Question 8: Does SLIN 0004AA include housing and per diems since it is only for eight weeks?  What about other SLINs?

Response 8: No, pricing proposals should not include lodging, per diems, travel arrangements, etc. 

Please note, the Management Plan does include case scenarios which should address lodging, per diem, travel arrangements, etc. Additionally, per L.2.2.1 of the solicitation  “the offeror shall provide a narrative for each case scenario requirement specified below as to how the requirement will be satisfied, to include such items as recruitment, lodging, per diem, travel arrangements, etc. Offerors are not to provide pricing information in the narratives.”
 


SECTION J - LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS AND OTHER ATTACHMENTS 



The following have been modified: 
        ATTACHMENT AI
[bookmark: PD000142]List of Applicable DoL WDs

Wage Determination – Groton, CT
· WD 2005-2089 (Rev.-17)

Wage Determination – Bethesda, MD; Washington, DC; Quantico, VA; Patuxent River, MD and Andrews AFB, MD
· WD 2005-2103 (Rev.-11)

Wage Determination – Jacksonville, FL; Mayport, FL and Kings Bay, GA
· WD 2005-2115 (Rev.-11)

Wage Determination – Key West, FL
· WD 2005-2119 (Rev.-12)

Wage Determination – Albany, GA
· WD 2005-2131 (Rev.-12)

Wage Determination – Great Lakes, IL
· WD 2005-2167 (Rev.-11)

Wage Determination – Belle Chasse, LA and New Orleans, LA
· WD 2005-2233 (Rev.-14)

Wage Determination – Annapolis, MD
· WD 2005-2247 (Rev.-12)

Wage Determination – Newport, RI
· WD 2005-2253 (Rev.-11)

Wage Determination – Portsmouth, NH
· WD 2005-2257 (Rev.-15)

Wage Determination – Meridian, MS
· WD 2005-2299 (Rev.-12)

Wage Determination – Gulfport, MS
· WD 2005-2301 (Rev.-11)

Wage Determination – Earle, NJ
· WD 2005-2351 (Rev.-10)

Wage Determination – Saratoga Springs, NY
· WD 2005-2367 (Rev.-11)

Wage Determination – Beaufort, SC and Charleston, SC
· WD 2005-2473 (Rev.-13)

Wage Determination – Willow Grove, PA
· WD 2005-2449 (Rev.-11)

Wage Determination – Millington, TN
· WD 2005-2495 (Rev.-14)

Wage Determination – Corpus Christi, TX and Ingleside, TX
· WD 2005-2507 (Rev.-12)

Wage Determination – Ft. Worth, TX
· WD 2005-2513 (Rev.-11)

Wage Determination – Portsmouth, VA
· WD 2005-2543 (Rev.-13)

Wage Determination – Camp Lejeune, NC
· WD 2005-2393 (Rev.-12)
 

(End of Summary of Changes) 
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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions submitted by offerors, update the Tab descriptions on the Supplemental Pricing

 Sheet and update Section J, Attachment AI to reflect WD 2005-2393 (Rev.-12) for Camp Lejeune, NC. 

An amended Supplemental Pricing Sheet is posted on the NAVMEDLOGCOM website per Section A of the solicitation.

The closing date and time remain unchanged.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

5

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

11-Jul-2011

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N62645-11-R-0023

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

27-Jun-2011

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

08-Jul-2011

CODE

NAVAL MEDICAL LOGISTICS COMMAND

693 NEIMAN STREET

FORT DETRICK MD 21702

N62645

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


